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March 19, 2018


Question 1:		Please verify that the existing MPCA Landfill Investigation, Design and Construction Oversight Master Contract will be cancelled upon execution of this new Remediation Master Contract.
Answer 1:		Yes, refer to the Request for Proposal (RFP) Section 2: Project Goals, Page 3.
Question 2:	Page 3 - The contract is for $120 million for five years; this is approximately $24 million per year.  
Answer 2:       	See Addendum 1, Revision 1 and Revision 2.
Question 3:   	Does this total RFP amount include subcontractor costs for projects with subcontracts over $50,000? 
Answer 3.    	Refer to the RFP, Attachment C: Sample Contract, Clause 15, Contractor/Subcontractor Responsibilities.
Question 4:	How many firms does the MPCA anticipate selecting to handle this volume of work?
Answer 4:	Refer to the RFP, Section 2: Project Goals, Page 2.   
Question 5:	Rate schedule 1 and 2 provide all the labor classifications, but not all the equipment we would like to make available to the State.  Past contracts had negotiated rates; does the MPCA intend to negotiate rates for each awarded firm, as it has in the past?  
Answer 5:	No.  
Question 6:	How can we provide additional equipment to the State if awarded a contract?
Answer 6:	Refer to the RFP, Section 6. Supplies and Equipment Pricing, Page 27. 

Question 7:	Page 27 – Vehicle and vehicle daily rate expenses are not allowed, per the list in Section 6.  Please confirm that vehicle mileage is reimbursable as per the Commissioner’s Plan.
Answer 7:	Confirmed. Refer to the RFP, Attachment C. Sample Contract – Clause 4.1.a.
Question 8:	The heading for the “overhead items” listing mentioned above states that this is not an all-inclusive list.  Please provide the full listing of items that, for the purposes of the Contract, are considered part of overhead for which reimbursement is not provided.
Answer 8:	A full listing is not available.
Question 9:	Page 31 – Section 7 of the RfP asks firms to describe two remedial investigations, and “exclude all MPCA fund-financed sites, this does not include ACCRA and/or Petrofund sites.”  Is the intention to indicate that ACCRA and/or Petrofund-reimbursed projects can be used?
Answer 9:	Yes. 
Question 10:	Page 31 – Section 7 (3.) of the RfP asks to “provide a detailed description of the company’s experience as it relates to the scope of services…listed in Section 4 of this RfP”.  The bulleted items comprising the work scope is found in Section 3, and this is the section referenced in Category B and C sections.  Please confirm that Section 3 was the intended reference for this requirement?
Answer 10:	Yes.  See Addendum 1, Revision 3.
Question 11:	If we wish to propose services for Level A services, do we only outline our experience relative to the Level A listing? or do we also have to provide the additional (non-redundant) items in the Level B and Level C lists?
Answer 11:	Refer to the RFP, Section 7. Proposal Content, Page 30.  
Question 12:	Page 31 – Section 7 (4.) last sentence says to exclude MPCA and MDA State/Federal funded sites.  Is this specific to past Multi-Site contract projects only?  For example, may we include projects completed under a separate RFP or the State contract for Emergency Response services?
Answer 12:	Yes. Yes.
Question 13:	Page 35 – Figures:  Figure 1 shows blue dots for groundwater samples, and orange squares for vapor samples.  However, several orange squares show values of 0 ug/L, and one appears (in Area 5 near the site) with a value of 115 ug/L.  Were these instances intended to reflect vapor samples?  Were these intended to use the unit of ug/m3?
Answer 13:	Yes. Yes.
Question 14:	Figure 1: Please clarify if the water samples plotted within a building footprint are from water supply wells, and if the water samples plotted outside of buildings would be from investigation borings?
Answer 14:	Water samples within a building footprint are from water supply wells, and water samples outside of buildings are from investigation borings unless otherwise labeled.
Question 15:	Figure 1: Based on the scale shown, one could expect that blocks 5 and 7 are a mixture of commercial and residential, possibly including multi-family uses.  Can you provide any further details on land use / zoning?  
Answer 15:	No.
Question 16:	Figure 2 shows all samples with a colored dot.  Are the “(GW)” samples all groundwater, and the samples labelled “(Passive)” all sub-slab soil gas samples?
Answer 16:	Yes.
Question 17:	Does a Company need to have all personnel classifications (i.e. HHR Assessor 3) for that type of service?
Answer 17:	No.  Refer to the RFP, Section 9. Proposal Evaluation, Evaluation Factors, Page 45 
Question 18:	There appears to be an error on Page 31 Section 3 of the RFP …. “Specifically, describe the company’s experience with each of the bullets listed in Section 4” or is it the bullets in Section 3?

Answer 18:	See Question and Answer #10.
Question 19:	There does not seem to be a need for a Professional Geologist. Can you confirm?

Answer 19:	Confirmed.

Question 20:	Are there partnering/subcontract opportunities?

Answer 20:	No, except for construction services as described in the RFP, Section 1:  Project Overview, Page 2.
See Addendum 1, Revision 4. 

Question 21:	Is there a general number of firms that will be selected under each Category of service?

Answer 21:	See Question and Answer #4.

Question 22:	What is the estimated amount of money to be allocated to each MPCA program and contract category? 

Answer 22:	The MPCA has not made that determination.   

Question 23:	Arrange for geophysical activities” Would geophysical activities be considered a professional service that can’t be subcontracted per RFP language? If so, will the State contract directly for these services? the language changed to “Perform geophysical activities”, or other. 

Answer 23:	Yes.  The state will directly contract for the services.   

Question 24:	Oversee hydrogeologic investigations including fate & transport modeling, capture zone analysis and pump tests.” Would this be “Perform and oversee hydrgeologic…….”. Is it correct that “oversee” relates to State contracted driller oversight with modeling/analysis performed by the MPCA contractor? Please clarify. 

Answer 24:	No.  Yes.

Question 25:	Retainage. Under Minnesota Statutes §16C.08, subdivision 2 (10), no more than 90 percent of the amount due under any Work Order may be paid until the final product of the Work Order contract has been reviewed by the State’s agency head.” Is it correct that there is no retainage held for State Contractor pass through payments as the MPCA Contractor is required to pay the State Contractor within 30 days after receipt of the invoice for undisputed billing? 

Answer 25:	No.  Refer to the RFP, Attachment C. Sample Contract, Clause 4.2.c . Retainage, Page 3. 

Question 26:	The indemnification provision on page 74 states that the Contractor’s indemnification obligation would not apply in the event that a claim is the result of the State’s “sole” negligence. The inference from this is that if the state was concurrently negligent with the Contractor, the Contractor would be obligated to provide defense and indemnity with respect to the State’s concurrent negligence. Can the word “sole” be stricken, in order to make it clear that a Contractor would not be obligated to indemnify the State with respect to its own negligence?

Answer 26: 	No. 

Question 27:	The word “ensure” is used in multiple places throughout the contract. The word “ensure” can and often is construed to be the equivalent of “guarantee” from a legal perspective. Is it correct that the use of “ensure” represents a contractual obligation such as verify and not a guarantee? 

Answer 27:	This is a contractual obligation.  	

Question 28:	Contractor’s policy(ies) shall include legal defense fees in addition to its liability policy with the Exception of B.4 above;” Does B.4 pertain to professional liability insurance or other?

Answer 28:	Yes.  See Addendum 1, Revision 5.

Question 29:	We are planning to submit only for Category A. If selected, will we be eligible for Closed Landfill Program Environmental Services?

Answer 29:	No.  See Question and Answer #11.   
Question 30:	The second to last sentence on page 33 states “Provide an estimate for the number of hours needed to complete the sampling plan using the Example Scenario Spreadsheet (Attachment B).” Please clarify:  should we provide an estimate of the hours needed to prepare the sampling plan (i.e. write the sampling plan document), or the number of hours to implement the activities outlined in the sampling plan (i.e. perform the sampling work in the field)? Similar language is included in the last paragraphs on Pages 34 and 43.
Answer 30:	Implement.	
Question 31:	There are on-going projects with the Closed Landfill Program that have Scientist 3 as a classification level.  Will these staff no longer be allowed to work on projects after 7/1/2018?  
Answer 31:	No, there is no Scientist 3 classification.  Refer to the RFP, Section 4. Personnel Classifications and Qualifications.
Question 32:	With regards to the qualification requirements for the Closed Landfill Project Manager, second bullet:  Minimum of three years experience working with Minnesota Guidance and Policy with the Superfund/ Petroleum programs.  Can work on landfills be considered part of the “working with Minnesota Guidance and Policy with the Superfund/Petroleum programs”?    Or is it possible that the qualification for the closed landfill PM need to be modified?

Answer 32:	See Addendum 1. Revision 6. 
Question 33:	Section 38 of the Sample Contract - Builder’s Risk Insurance. We do not carry this type of insurance and it is not applicable to our services. Would MPCA consider adding a provision that states “If required by the Work Order…” which had been included in the previous agreements.

Answer 33:	No.

Question 34:	The RFP for Category A does not request specific information related to closed landfill tasks.  If we are selected for Category A only, will we be allowed to work on Closed Landfills?

Answer 34:	No.  See Question and Answer #11.   

Question 35:	The RFP doesn’t include tasks for Closed Landfills as part of Category A.  Do the Category C tasks need to be included in our submittal for Category A if we want to work on Closed Landfills?  Or, how do we incorporate Closed Landfill tasks into the Category A submittal?

Answer 35:	No.  See Question and Answer #11.   

Question 36:	The equipment fee schedule listed in Section 6 includes geophysical equipment, but the “scopes of services” in Section 3 only references “arranging for geophysical activities”, can geophysical work be done under this contract?

Answer 36:	No.

Question 37:	Mileage expense is referenced under item 4 of the Attachment C, but not elsewhere.  What is the mileage reimbursement rate?

Answer 37:	“Commissioner’s Plan”.  Refer to the RFP, Attachment C. Sample Contract, Clause 4.1a.  Travel Expenses, Page 2.

Question 38:	The equipment rates listed in Section 6 include a few consumable items (55-gallon drums, screens for vapor points, and Vapor Pins), but does not include bailers, passive diffusion bag samplers, filters, test kits, etc. Are these items considered supplies and expenses (overhead) or will they need to be purchased following the MPCA Contractor/Subcontractor Purchasing Manual?  The costs for passive diffusion bags alone can be hundreds of dollars on a large project. 

Answer 38: 	Refer to RFP, Section 6. Supplies and Equipment Pricing, Item ee.  See Question and Answer #6.

Question 39:	Are supply’s like bailers or PDBs required for a project going to be acquired using the Contractor Purchasing Manual?   or can it be added to the fee Schedule?  

Answer 39:	See Question and Answer #6.  No.
Question 40:	If equipment is rented are we required to use the MPCA Contractor/Subcontractor Purchasing Manual?

Answer 40:	No.

Question 41:	Section 7, Category A, Item 3, second line, should “Section 4”, be Section 3? 

Answer 41:	Yes.  See Addendum 1, Revision 3

Question 42:	Section 5, would MPCA consider adding another level for Scientist (Scientist 3, Scientist 4) with more than 10 years of experience similar to the classifications of Engineers. 

Answer 42:	No.
Question 43:	On page 4, Category A Scope of Service, one of the scope items is “Perform asbestos identification and if necessary oversee asbestos abatement and removal”. What Personnel Classification(s) should be used for this work? 

Answer 43:	Refer to the RFP, Section 4., 1st Paragraph,  Page 8

Question 44:	For Scenario A in Category A and Scenario 1 in Category B: Can information be provided regarding depths of the private wells discussed in the site descriptions?
Answer 44:	See Addendum 1, Revisions 11 and 12.
Question 45:	According to the manufacturers catalog, pricing for a vapor pin, sleeves, cap and flush mount covers exceeds the allowed charge for the “Vapor Pin Installation Kit”, is there more detail that can be provided regarding what is included in the Vapor Pin Installation Kit and Sub-Slab Soil Gas Sampling Point Insert listed in the Equipment Rates list? 
Answer 45:	Examples can be viewed at https;//vaporpin.coxcolvin.com/products. The vapor pin installation kit includes all equipment a contractor may need to install the point, while the Sub-Slab Soil Gas Sampling Point is the actual insert.
Question 46:	Will additional equipment necessary for vapor pin and sub-slab soil gas sampling point installation such as an Rotary Hammer Drill and Drill Bits be added to the equipment list?
Answer 46:	Equipment needed for installation is intended for inclusion in the vapor pin installation kit. See Question and Answer 45.
Question 47:	Could you please clarify Section 13 of the sample contract, as to which types of services are allowed to be subcontracted?  Are named subcontractors or teaming partners’ experience, qualifications, and locations scored the same as the prime contractor’s?

Answer 47:	See Question and Answer #19.  

Question 48:	Section 7 – are there any page limitations other than those noted for the cover letter?

Answer 48:	No.

Question 49:	Pages 38 and 41; Page 44 – Section tabs are requested on pages 38 and 41 however page 44 states that the proposals are to submitted electronically through SWIFT. Please confirm section divider pages are acceptable to replace tabs. 

Answer 49:	Confirmed.

Question 50:	Page 31 Item 3 – Item 3 states we must describe the company’s experience with each of the bullets in Section 4 of the RFP. Please confirm that this should refer to Section 3 of the RFP which provides the scope of services. 

Answer 50:	Yes.  See Addendum 1, Revision 3.

Question 51:	Page 44 Item 3 – This section lists the sample contract be provided as an attachment to our proposal. Please clarify what we should provide.  

Answer 51:	Attachments as applicable.

Question 52:	Page 33-34 – Please confirm MPCA is requesting two separate Attachment B’s.

Answer 52:         Confirmed.

Question 53:	Page 29 of the RFP lists equipment rates.  Please provide a make and model for each item lists so contractors can understand if the proposed pricing is acceptable.  For example, Generator is listed; however, there are many different types of generators, from small handheld units, to large tow behind units.

Answer 53:	Make and model are not available.   Refer to the RFP, Equipment Rates, Pages 28 & 29.

Question 54:	Page 29 of the RFP lists equipment rates.  Please provide a more detailed description of what the following items are and what all is included: 
0. Sub-Slab soil gas sampling point insert
0. Screen for soil gas monitoring points
0. Vapor pin installation kit (Per point)
0. 2” pump
0. Mechanical Pump puller

Answer 54: 	See Question and Answer #45 and  Addendum 1, Revision 7

Question 55:	We commonly utilize a box truck to transport drums.  Would the state consider special daily dates and vehicle mileage rates for box trucks?

Answer 55: 	No.

Question 56:	Would a contractor be allowed to follow the purchasing manual procedures to rent vehicles?

Answer 56:	No.

Question 57:	Page 27 and 28 of the RFP, since equipment not listed on the Equipment list shall be purchased using the MPCA Purchasing Manual, please describe which labor classification (page 26 of the RFP) should be used for the purchaser’s time to procure in accordance with the manual.  

Answer 57:	Project Manager.

Question 58:	Page 39, Section 5 is called Scenario 1, however, pages 32 and 42 call the scenarios A and C, respectively, to match the category.  Should the scenario that is part of Category B on page 39, section 5, be called scenario B instead of 1?

Answer 58:	Yes.  See Addendum 1, Revision 8. 	

Question 59:	Page 3 of the RFP states: “The current Superfund, Petroleum Remediation Program and MDA Environmental Professional Master Contracts will expire June 30, 2018.  The existing MPCA Landfill Investigation, Design and Construction Oversight Contracts set to expire June 30, 2021, will be cancelled upon execution of the Remediation Master Contract.” Please provide a list of current MPCA Landfill Investigation, Design and Construction Oversight Contractors.  

Answer 59:	Barr Engineering, GHD Services, Inc., Wenck Associates. Inc.

Question 60:	Please describe the difference between the following pieces of equipment listed on pages 28 and 29 of the RFP: 
0. Hydrolat Quanta
b.     YSI Multi Meter w/ flow cell
c. Water Quality Meter (6 parameters)

Answer 60: 	See Addendum 1, Revision 7.

Question 61:	Page 27 of the RFP states that equipment not listed on the Equipment list shall be purchased using the MPCA Purchasing Manual.  Please describe where this equipment should be stored or dropped off.

Answer 61:	Storage will be at MPCA properties located throughout the state.

Question 62:	Page 27 of the RFP states that equipment not listed on the Equipment list shall be purchased using the MPCA Purchasing Manual.  Please provide the allowable storage fee.  For example, $1/month per square foot of storage space.

Answer 62:	Storage will be at MPCA properties located throughout the state.

Question 63:	Page 27 of the RFP lists supplies and expenses that will not be reimbursed.  We have current projects and QAPPs that require thousands of feet of double-Teflon-lined tubing.  Over the past four years, this has been billed as project costs to the State totaling greater than $30,000.  This is an exorbitant cost to expect contractors to absorb as a loss.  We request that the State consider expanding its billable supplies list to include items such as tubing that is individually a small cost.  Each sampling project can vary greatly in terms of the quantity of these items that will be utilized.

Answer 63:	See Addendum 1, Revision 9. 

Question 64:	Page 28-29 of the RFP lists what we believe the State expects is a fully-inclusive list of equipment and supplies that will be reimbursed.  Based on a review of our last four years of contract usage, there are many items we have utilized that are not included in this list.  Over the past four years, these items have been billed as project costs to the State totaling greater than $18,000.  This is an exorbitant cost to expect contractors to absorb as a loss.  We request that the State consider expanding its billable supplies list to include items such as  other sized drums, required PPE (Level B & C), and sampling supplies (sediment core liners, filters, sampling pump bladders, etc.) that are required for the execution of the contract.

Answer 64:	See Addendum 1, Revision 7.   

Question 65:	In the performance of the contract, we will use a large quantity of items that are individually priced below $30.  Per the excluded supplies list on page 27 of the RFP, these items would not be billable and are not listed in the equipment rate table on page 28-29.  These add up to a significant cost of project performance.  Will contractors be allowed procure and bill these using the State Purchasing Manual?

Answer 65:	No.

Question 66:	Page 28-29 of the RFP lists what we believe the State expects is a fully-inclusive list of equipment and supplies that will be reimbursed.  Unfortunately, this list does not contemplate several unique pieces of equipment that have historically been required to perform services under this contract.  Examples include all-terrain vehicles, trailers and boats required to reach certain sampling locations.  Over the last four years, we have billed over $20,000 for the usage of these items.  This is an exorbitant cost to expect contractors to absorb as a loss.  We request that the State consider expanding its billable supplies list to include such items that are required for the execution of the contract.

Answer 66:	See Addendum 1, Revision 7. 

Question 67:	Page 27 of the RFP lists supplies and expenses that will not be reimbursed.  Included in the list is “Vehicle or Vehicle daily rates.”  Will the State allow for the negotiation of a daily or mileage rate after award of the contract?

Answer 67:	No.

Question 68:	Page 27 of the RFP lists supplies and expenses that will not be reimbursed.  The list of items excluded does not state anything about vehicle mileage, however, it is also not listed in the equipment rate table.  Please explain how the State expects the Contractors to recover vehicle usage costs.  Certainly, the State would not expect its employees to travel for work purposes at no cost for the usage of their vehicles.  It is difficult to understand why Contractors’ vehicles are free for the State to utilize.  Also, usage/mileage will vary significantly depending on project locations.  Lack of an ability to bill for vehicle usage may result in unintended consequences of Contractors not wanting to accept projects in remote locations.

Answer 68:	See RFP, Attachment C. Sample Contract #4.1.a. Travel Expenses.

Question 69:	Regarding vehicle costs, how does the state plan to reimburse contractors for vehicle costs when the vehicles are sitting on project sites for several weeks.  Mileage may be allowable to and from the site; however, many times vehicles are required to be on the site for many weeks with little mileage each day back and forth from the hotel.

Answer 69:	See RFP, Attachment C. Sample Contract #4.1.a. Travel Expenses.

Question 70:	On Page 27 of the RFP, it is stated that “all anticipated equipment to be used on all projects….is listed on the equipment list.”  The RFP goes on to state that “any equipment not listed…. shall be purchased as required in the MPCA Contractor/Subcontractor Purchasing Manual.”  We believe the equipment list on pages 28-29 is missing many pieces of equipment needed for the contract.  Based on the RFP instructions, we believe that the State will be requiring Contractors to purchase many pieces of equipment, which we assume will then become State assets (MPCA Equipment).  

Answer 70: 	See Addendum 1. Revision 7.

Question 71:	Where does the MPCA plan to store the acquired MPCA Equipment?

Answer 71: 	The MPCA is able to store MPCA equipment on State owned property.

Question 72:	If the Contractors are now required to track and store it, how does the MPCA expect to reimburse Contractors for this time and cost of storage?

Answer 72:	The MPCA is able to store MPCA equipment on State owned property.

Question 73:	It appears that without an expanded list of equipment, the MPCA will be paying full price to acquire equipment rather than daily rates for the occasional use of the Contractor’s equipment we already own.    

Answer 73: 	See Addendum 1, Revision 7.

Question 74:	Over many years of being a contract holder, we have worked with the State to develop “bundled” billing rates for equipment that recover reasonable costs tied with certain activities required under this contract.  We would ask the State to consider the addition of such bundled billing rates to cover many incidental items that are not included in the “fully inclusive” equipment rate table.  Examples include: 
a. Soil Sampling Equipment
b. Groundwater Sampling Equipment
c. Site Mapping Equipment
d. Groundwater Sampling Pump Bundle
e. Indoor/Outdoor Air Sampling Bundle
f. Soil Gas Installation Stainless Bundle
g. Sediment Sampling Equipment Bundle

Answer 74:	See Addendum 1, Revision 7.

Question 75:	Pages 28-29 of the RFP.  Please explain the State’s basis for the daily rates

Answer 75:	MPCA completed a survey of equipment prices/rates from Master Contracts within the agency, as wells as retail and rental prices and calculated a 10% increase

Question 76:	Page 29 of the RFP lists a rate of $70 for “55 gal Drums.”  We regularly purchase and stock seven different types of 55-gallon drums for use on projects.  Our cost ranges from $24 to $84 depending on type (new, reconditioned, poly, steel, open-top, tight head).  The most frequently used drum on this contract has been a steel, open-top which we pay $84/each.  Please provide the basis for your required rate of $70 or guidance regarding the use of new versus reconditioned drums.  If we can use reconditioned drums, the $70 rate is a fair rate.

Answer 76:	See Question and Answer #75.

Question 77:	In the sample contract, there is a requirement for the Contractor to carry Builder’s Risk Insurance and Boiler and Machinery Insurance.  These types of policies have not been required in past contracts of this type and we do not believe are applicable for this type of contract.  The type of work requiring these policies does not appear in the scope of services described in the RFP.

Answer 77:	Builder’s Risk should be included if a structure is being built or if mechanicals or equipment are being installed. If remediation only is taking place, Builder’s Risk is not needed.
Question 78:	The labor rate tables on page 26 of the RFP allow for a 2% rate escalation for years 3-5 of the contract.  Prior versions of this contract have acknowledged that over a 5-year period, labor rates may increase up to 10%.  The Bureau of Labor Statistics data shows that the average annual cost of employment has been increasing at a 2%-2.8% since 2015.  One single 2% escalation over 5 years is unreasonable.  We would request the State considers a more reasonable annual escalation for use in this contract or otherwise provides justification for how a 2% total escalation over 5 years is reasonable.

Answer 78:	MPCA has completed a survey of hourly rates among the master contracts within the agency, used publicly available data from salary reports, looked for similar work in other state agencies to determine average hourly rates and calculated a percentage increase.

Question 79:	The figure 1 for scenario A appears to show groundwater analytical on top of existing homes west of the site. Do these values represent private water well results or are they investigative groundwater samples?

Answer 79:	Private wells.

Question 80:	For Scenario A, are two separate work plans required?  One for the RI and one for the RD/RA?

Answer 80:	Yes, one work plan for RI and one work plan for RD/RA.  Refer to the RFP, Section 7, 5. Scenario A, #1. , Page. 33 and #2. Page 34. 

Question 81:	For Scenario A, at what depth were the blue GW samples and orange vapor samples collected that are shown on Figure 1?

Answer 81:  	See Addendum 1, Revision 10.

Question 82:	Will the State allow mileage to be billed at the current IRS mileage rate per the Commissioner’s Plan?  

Answer 82:	Yes.  Refer to RFP,  Attachment C.  Sample Contract,  Clause 4.1.a.   
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